

Guide to the

## **Hamilton Fish Park Branch records**

1909-1990 MssArc 5814

Compiled by Jim Moske; machine readable finding aid created by FAKER.

### Summary

Creator: New York Public Library. Hamilton Fish Park Branch

Title: Hamilton Fish Park Branch records

Date: 1909-1990

Size: .5 linear feet linear feet (2 boxes)

Source: Transferred from Hamilton Fish Park Branch Library

Abstract: Brochures and program information from the Hamilton Fish Park Branch of The New York

Public Library.

Physical Location: RG 8

Preferred citation: Hamilton Fish Park Branch Records, Manuscripts and Archives Division, The New

York Public Library.

Language of the Material: English

Processing note: Compiled by Jim Moske; machine readable finding aid created by FAKER.

### **Creator History**

The Hamilton Fish Park Branch of The New York Public Library opened in 1909 on the lower east side of Manhattan. Construction of the original building was funded by Andrew Carnegie. The branch moved into a new building at 415 East Houston Street in 1961. The branch and its neighborhood park are both named for Hamilton Fish (1808-93), the distinguished American statesman who was Governor of New York and Secretary of State under Ulysses S. Grant.

#### **Scope and Content Note**

Hamilton Fish Park Branch Records include brochures and program information documenting branch

activities from 1909-1990.

# **Key Terms**

## **Subjects**

Branch libraries Libraries -- New York (State) -- New York Public libraries -- New York (State) -- New York

#### Names

New York Public Library. Hamilton Fish Park Branch

# **Container List**

	Hamilton Fish Park Branch Records 1909-1990
b. 1 f. 1	Brochures 1975, 1990
b. 1 f. 2	Building opening 1909
b. 1 f. 3	Building opening 1960
b. 2 f. 1	Poster 1967
b. 1 f. 4	Program fliers 1967-1973, n.d.
b. 1 f. 5	Programs - Armistice Day 1940s